

New logo ???

**Monday 6<sup>th</sup> June 2022**  
**At Llangybi Village Hall at 7pm**  
**Llangybi Community Council Meeting Agenda**

COED Y PAEN Chair Graham Rogers 07775 644527

LLANGATTOCK NIGH CAERLEON TBC

LLANHENNOCK Cllr Allan Thomas 01633 309760

CLERK Debra Davies 07966 622085

LLANDEGVETH TBC

LLANGYBI Cllr Caroline Watts

TREDUNNOCK Cllr Olenka Dean 07535 592211

and Vice Chair Peter Marshall 01633 450878

**Apologies:**

**Declaration of Interest:**

**Approval of minutes:**

**Co-option of councillors:**

**Matters Arising :**

Highways issues and action log updates  
Advice from OVW and MCC re. voting  
Signatories for bank

**Correspondence:**

One Planet Development ( visitor Katie Colwell)

**Reports:**

Queens Jubilee celebrations feedback

**Finance/Policies:**

Balance in accounts/ interest to add  
Raise cheques for: clerk's salary; internal auditor; accts fees  
Chairmans allowance  
Internal audit  
Risk Assessment  
Asset Register  
Publication policy  
Insurance renewal

**Planning:**

Pant Dyfn, Gatlas Lane DM/2022/00750  
Llandegfedd Water Sports Centre DM/2020/00763  
Llandegfedd Visitor Centre DM/2020/00762

**Local Matters:**

New Logo  
Website update?

**Any Other Business:**

**Date of Next Meeting:**

Monday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2022 at Llanhennock Village Hall